Dawson, Mark

From: Michael Fisher {mfisher@cityafpeculiar.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 08, 2004 3:52 PM

To: Dawson, Mark

Subject: RE: Location of site we discussed on Friday morning
Mark,

I have faxed a copy of the plat annotated for utilities, gas, electric and water. Call
with any questions and comments.

3
Michael J. Fisher, F , L E D
City Administrator

City of Peculiar

MAY 11 2008
————— Original Message----- Mig
From: Dawson, Mark [mailto:Mark.Dawson@aguila.com] Qawljésoég Pubtlic
Sent: Wednesday, July 07, 2004 4:25 PM mission

To: Michael Tisher
Subject: Location of site we discussed on Friday morning

Gocod afternoon Mike:

Could you provide to me the approximate location of the land you have in mind for

consideration by Aquila? I am just doing my due diligence but need an approximate
location.

Mark W. Dawson

Manager, Economic Development-Missouri (South) Agquila, Inc.
10750 East 350 Highway

P.0. Box 11739

Kansas City, MO 64138

email: mark.dawson@aquila.com

Tel: (816} 737-7701

Fax: (8le6) 737-7921
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